
This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

From: Amy Hassett
To: foil
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Overhead Crane Inspection Repair and Maintenance
Date: Thursday, June 12, 2025 1:57:57 PM

Amy Hassett
Erie County Water Authority
295 Main Street, Rm. 350
Buffalo, New York 14203
716-849-8431

From: Terrence McCracken <tmccracken@ecwa.org> 
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 1:46 PM
To: Amy Hassett <ahassett@ecwa.org>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Overhead Crane Inspection Repair and Maintenance

Make this a FOIL please

From: chris.allen@construction.com <chris.allen@construction.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 11:01 AM
To: Terrence McCracken <tmccracken@ecwa.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Overhead Crane Inspection Repair and Maintenance

You don't often get email from chris.allen@construction.com. Learn why this is important

Hello,

I am emailing you in regards to the "Overhead Crane Inspection Repair and Maintenance"
202500056 bid on 05/13. Can you let me know the awarded contractor and their amount? Do
you have the construction start and completion dates available? 
Thanks for your time,

Chris Allen

Dodge Construction Network 
Construction Network

C-13
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http://url2363.construction.com/ls/click?upn=u001.c9vjmH6he4MNFIGhlbimCco17JLUGgM4NKGhxazo-2F5wNKoiuY2vyeM4pPvBE-2FGbiMBmK_JSxnoWKyj7AhwumIlyCs5CqKMEVp2Lk1zZxmyvZK09ae5bZpl-2FOxUxqERPFpYh0tm6FZmxPHr-2Fy9juFifLtKCx-2FX-2BSOyrJZuN9wtJLk-2BPbKlaQAQUOpxe7yru8s4C65kWar-2BRfksU-2FXB0AXeaZP8csei0VRB5nX8oZMoFnENMpe5VuBesxXer-2BJ-2ByKdZ17NK-2BKTKtBSj4GvmOGB9zRiF48UfiDJZwVw6Yd2j2rjldnATWyrH2vqmW-2Fw4agYaSGpO51L62zmeX3-2B7NPbGK8y2-2Fg-3D-3D
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Dodge Project Number 202500174200 

 

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is protected by the attorney-client privilege/or otherwise. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents
of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and
delete the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.
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